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From: corphelp
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2010 9:45 AM

To: 'Diana Urrego' \ \
. 1S 2018
Subject: RE: THE CAKE CREATIONS AND GIFTS LLC
NeC
Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.
Thank You
Cathy

Internet Access

Frem: Diana Urrego [mailto:diana.urrego@corpcreations.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2010 11:02 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: THE CAKE CREATIONS AND GIFTS LLC

RE: THE CAKE CREATIONS AND GIFTS LLC

To whom it may concern:

Good morning. Please change the Principal and Mailing address for the following entity:

THE CAKE CRBATIONS AND GIFTS LHC
Document Nunfiber: L10000003457

Principal and Mailing

2 Patriciam Drive
New Port Richey, FL, 34655

Please confi ipt of this request

Thank you much!
Best Regards,

Diana Urrego

Project Manager

Corporate Creations International Inc.
11380 Prosperity Farms Road #221E
Palm Beach Gardens, Florida 33410
United States

Tel 561-694-8107

Fax 561-694-1639

Registered Agent * Director * Incorporation
http://www.CorporateCreations.com
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